

BUCK TAYLOR

520-305-6457 | BAYFIELD, COLORADO | CUDABUCK@YAHOO.COM



Offering extensive expertise in organizational development, safety protocols, process improvement, and strategic planning with proven record to optimize operational performance, build relationships, and foster collaboration among teams.

Profile

“Leadership, communication, remote team building and management, and strategic planning are some of my strongest attributes. I believe in combining my strong, old school work ethic with technology to create an environment of success. As an open and honest communicator, developing long-term relationships has been a proven success in building my teams.”

Experience

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS FOR WESTERN UNITED STATES, HEATH CONSULTANTS

SEPTEMBER 2020 – MAY 2023

Ensured operational excellence and efficiency, increased revenue, and built meaningful relationships with employees and stakeholders.

- ▶ Managed leak surveying and detection efforts of 350+ team members across 12 states.
- ▶ Ensured jobsite safety by addressing hazard identification, risk assessment, and integration prior to and during all operations.
- ▶ Spearheaded a 14% increase in revenue to consistently hit and exceed expected revenue projections amid 2020 and 2021 global challenges.
- ▶ Managed multi-million-dollar budget(s) while implementing the vision of stakeholders to streamline operations and maximize revenue.
- ▶ Traveled extensively throughout North America to meet with customers, conduct on-site meetings, open offices in new markets, and develop relationships.
- ▶ Improved hiring and retention metrics during one of the most challenging labor markets in history.

GENERATION SAFETY & CIP PHYSICAL SECURITY MANAGER, ARIZONA G&T COOPERATIVES

MAY 2015 – SEPTEMBER 2020

Served as the single safety point for 150+ plant workers and the subject matter expert for physical security of critical infrastructure.

- ▶ Engaged all onsite tasks and initiated hot work permits, confined space permitting and monitoring, clearances, and LOTO procedures.
- ▶ Monitored and managed medical surveillance, respirator fit testing and records, asbestos exposure, and other HIPAA regulated information
- ▶ Presented site wide safety information at monthly meetings.
- ▶ Managed safety and training supply procurement, budgeting, and dispersal.
- ▶ Conducted incident investigations to ensure thorough reporting and corrective actions.

VIP OF OPERATIONS/CHIEF SAFETY OFFICER, AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL & MUNICIPAL SERVICES

MAY 2012 – MAY 2015

Managed hydro-vac operations with crews of 50-60 employees at worksites across three states.

- ▶ Managed all fleet vehicles including vac-trucks, standard work issue trucks, and specialized vehicles.
- ▶ Monitored critical project schedules, maintained Ghant schedules, and interfaced with crews and customers to ensure milestones and expectations were met.
- ▶ Assisted in RFP bidding process, adhering to all safety regulations set forth by MSHA and OSHA.
- ▶ Worked closely at the executive level to develop and implement initiatives to grow into new markets and expand the bottom line.

Additional work experience provided upon request.

Education & Certifications

- ✓ **Automotive Engineering** | Universal Technical Institute, Phoenix, AZ, 1997
- ✓ Current MSHA Blue Card Trainer
- ✓ IBOEHS Certified Safety Trainer
- ✓ ASSE Certified Corporate Safety Manager
- ✓ Industrial Exterior Firefighter
- ✓ ERT Team Captain
- ✓ OSHA 30-hour HAZWOPER
- ✓ Confined space training certified
- ✓ Professional project management certified
- ✓ Fred Pryor Advanced Manager Training
- ✓ Trenching and Shore Training certified

References

Martin Dicochea
Heath Consultants | Area Manager | 520-282-8515
Steve Hudson
The AIMS Companies | Vice President | 602-316-9348
Joe Konrad
Arizona Electric Power | Machinist & Union Steward | 520-471-2449

